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Treona Davis

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 5:58 PM
To: Treona Davis
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (August 21st, 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

Chief's Message 

Happy Friday, 

First, I want to thank everyone who participated in 
Celebrate Shoreline last Saturday. The weather 
cooperated and we had a great turnout. The community 
appreciated your presence at the event and the displays 
of the patrol cars and the Bear were a big hit. 

As some of you heard, the Sheriff is looking to increase 
our recruiting efforts for KCSO. I want to remind 
everyone that we are all recruiters for the department. 

The command staff recognizes that many of our challenges come from our staffing 
issues. If you know someone who is considering getting into this career or another 
law enforcement buddy who is looking for a change, please pitch KCSO to them. 
This is an honorable career with good people who work here; please help get that 
message out. 

We have a new addition to graveyard patrol. Deputy Josh Harazim has joined our 
ranks. Please welcome him to the team when you get a chance. 

Take care, 

- Chief Tommy Collins 

They Made It!  
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Congratulations to Sergeant Kurtis Andrews, Sergeant 
Ian Campbell, and Deputy Kris Goundar on making it 
off their respective probations this month. When you 
see them around, congratulate them on their 
accomplishment. 

- Captain Brian Angelo 

 

Graveyard is Where the Magic Happens 

 

I would also like to congratulate Deputy Kris Goundar on completing his probation. 
When you see him next, you can ask him about the honor he recently received of 
being inducted into an esteemed law enforcement organization.  

- Detective Sergeant Joe Merclich 
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Partnering for Good  

We have exciting news to share! Shoreline Police is partnering with the BlueBridge 
Alliance. This program will give our department's officers the ability to offer 
community members a 'hand up.' Please visit their website and our partner page at 
the links below. 

Please reach out to your supervisor and Captain Woodruff if you have any 
questions or would like to participate. 

Respectfully, 

- Captain Neil Woodruff 

BlueBridge Alliance 

 

Shoreline Police - BlueBridge Partner Page 
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Celebrate Shoreline in Photos 
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Thank you to everyone who helped make this event a huge success!  
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